
 

 
September 12, 2014 
 
Re:  14RFP94020A-CC, Technical Website Redesign, Development and Hosting 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No. 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced RFP No. 14RFP94020A-CC, Technical Website Redesign, Development 
and Hosting. 
   
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Cheryl Cochran 

Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
14RFP94202A-CC, Technical Website Re-Design, Development and 
Hosting  

 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 

 
There are no changes to the RFP.  The due date and time for receipt of 
proposals remains the same. 
 
Responses to Questions submitted by interested proposers are included under 
this Addendum as an Attachment. 

 
    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by 
returning one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the 
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public 
Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time, Thursday, September 18, 2014 
11:00 A.M. legal prevailing time. 

 
 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, __________ day of 
____________, 2014. 
 
 
 
 

 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Proposer 

 
       

________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 

 
 

________________________________ 
Title 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT  

 
Answers To Questions Received From Interested Vendors 

 

1.  Question: I cannot open the file with the two links provided in the email    
  below.  Could you let me know if there are other key information such as  
  login info? 
 
     Answer: You may go to the link directly at www.fultoncountyga.gove, then click bid  
  opportunities, click it again then click current RFPs or Request for   
  proposals.  Sometime you have to make several attempts before it will  
  download. 
 
2.  Question: This is regarding your one of the requirement Technical Website Re- 
  Design/Development Hosting. 
 
  Can you please help with following Questions? 
 
  (a) Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this ?? (From  
  India or Canada) 
 
  (b) Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 
  (c) Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (From India  
  or Canada) 
 
  (d) Can we submit our proposals via email?   
 
     Answer: (a) Yes 
  (b) Yes 
  (c) No 
  (d) Yes, however, it must be received in the Purchasing Department no 
   later than 11:00 AM legal prevailing time on 9/18/2014. 
 
3.  Question: Will a conference call line be set-up for the pre-proposal conference on  
  9/4/2014 at 9am? 
 
      Response: I will look into setting it up and will inform you, once finalized.  
       
     Answer: Please dial in at 9:05 AM est. tomorrow morning. 
 

  The USA toll-Free number is 888-251-2909 
  Access Code is 2543522 
 
  If you encounter any problems, please call the Purchasing front desk at  
  404-612-5800. 
 
4. Question:  I am inquiring about the pre bid conference Technical website re-design/  
  development hosting for Fulton County that will be hosted on September  
  4th other than the physical location is there any other way for someone to  
  attend the bid maybe a conference bridge? 
 
      Response: I will check into setting it up and will advise you once confirmed. 

http://www.fultoncountyga.gove/


 

 

 
      Answer:   Please dial in at 9:05 AM est. tomorrow morning. 
 

  The USA toll-Free number is 888-251-2909 
  Access Code is 2543522 
 
  If you encounter any problems, please call the Purchasing front desk at  
  404-612-5800. 
 
5.  Question: Thank you for taking the time to brief us on the Website Re-Design RFP  
  yesterday. 
 
  Mrs. Love had mentioned that the EBO Plan must be submitted within the  
  proposal. 
 
  In addition, to help us in drafting our plan, there is a template we could  
  follow to show what efforts were made to encourage and achieve diversity. 
 
  Could you please send the template? 
 

Answer: Please see the attached sample EBO Plan following these questions and  
  answers. 

 
6.  Question:  I would like to submit the following question:  What is the budget amount       
           for the project? 
 

Answer: $19,000 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Company Name 

1045 Reunion Place SW 
Atlanta, GA 30331 

(404) 428-7299 
 
 
 
Sample Equal Business Opportunities Plan (EBO) 
 
1.  (If company can do the job) 
 
Company name has reviewed the solicitation carefully and knows that diversity and 
equal business opportunity are important to Fulton County.  The plan of our company 
(you can put your company name if you wish) would be to increase opportunities of 
diversity by hiring minority and female own business as subcontractors with our 
company when opportunities are available. (At this time we have no opportunities within 
the scope of work that need to be sub-contracted out.   We can handle all 
responsibilities but if the opportunity comes about we will solicit qualified minority and 
female businesses.) 
 
2. (If company is going to use subcontractors for services) 
 
Company name has reviewed the solicitation carefully and knows that diversity and 
equal business opportunity is important to Fulton County. Our company will be using 
subcontractors for the following services:  (then put the type of service) ex. Clerical, 
Attorney’s and examiners.  
 
3.  Efforts that would be made by (Company name) to encourage, use and solicit 
minority and female owned business would be to:   
 
A. Use the Fulton County’s Minority and Female Data Base (because there 
vendors are qualified and certified with the county).    
 
B.  Advertise in various local newspaper that are utilized by minorities and female 
owned business and the local paper as a whole. Also, advertise on the Fulton Counties 
web site. 
  
C.  Joint venture with a minority and female owned companies. 
 
D.   Network with companies that specialize in the same service and/or commodity that 

our company does by utilizing the vendor list from the pre-bid conference. 

 


